

Peter M. Mueller

Curriculum Vitae

Education

Master of Music, Indiana University, August, 1979

Major: Trombone Performance

Principal Teachers:

- Keith Brown – Philadelphia Orchestra, Metropolitan Opera Orchestra
- Lewis Van Haney – New York Philharmonic

Bachelor of Music Education, Baldwin-Wallace College, June, 1975

Major: Trombone

Principal Teacher:

- Allen Kofsky – Cleveland Orchestra\

Master of Science, Johns Hopkins University, 1988

Major: Computer Science

Teaching Experience:

University of West Georgia, Carrollton, GA – Trombone, 2008-2009

University of West Georgia, Carrollton, GA - Music Theory, Fall, 2005

Essex Community College, Baltimore, MD – Trombone, 1983-1985

Trombone Clinician – Maryland, Georgia, Florida

Trombone Adjudicator – Maryland, Florida

Private Lessons – Trombone, 1979-present

Performance Experience:

Orchestral:

Macon Symphony Orchestra –Principal Trombone, 2006-present

Rome Symphony Orchestra – Principal Trombone, 2008-present

Albany Symphony Orchestra – Second Trombone, 2009-present

NY Gilbert & Sullivan Touring Orchestra - 2003

Hollywood Festival Orchestra – Tour of Taiwan in 2000

Cobb Symphony Orchestra – Substitute for Principal Trombone, 1999-present

Spanish Lyric Orchestra – Principal Trombone, 1994-1998

Baltimore Symphony Orchestra – First Call Substitute, 1980-1986

Baltimore Chamber Orchestra – Principal Trombone, 1982-1985

Florida Symphony Orchestra – Principal Trombone, 1976-1978

Wind Ensemble:

Cobb Wind Symphony – Principal Euphonium, 2000-2001

Baltimore City Band – Principal Trombone, 1981-1983

American Wind Symphony Orchestra – Trombone, 1976

Brass Band:

Roman Festival Brass – First Call Substitute as Principal Trombone – 2007-present

Georgia Brass Band – Principal Baritone, 2003-2005

Emory Brass – Trombone and Euphonium – 1999-2002

Recent Performances:

06/28/2009 – Brass Group, First United Methodist Church, Lawrenceville, GA

06/14/2009 – Orchestra, Peachtree Presbyterian Church, Atlanta, GA

06/14/2009 – Brass Group, First United Methodist Church, Lawrenceville, GA

06/06/2009 – Brass Quintet, wedding in Rome, GA

04/18/2009 – Accompanist, Aaron Queener Senior Recital, UWG

04/12/2009 – Orchestra, All-Saints Episcopalian Church, Atlanta, GA

04/07/2009 – Accompanist, Richard Marshall Master Class, UGA, Athens, GA

03/18/2009 – The Wiz, Rome, GA

03/06/2009 – Brass Group, Berry College, Rome, GA

12/07/2008 – Orchestra, Dunwoody United Methodist Church, Dunwoody, GA

11/02/2008 – Orchestra, All-Saints Episcopalian Church, Atlanta, GA

10/26/2008 – Brass Group, West Point Lutheran Church, West Point, GA

07/04/2008 – Brass Group, First United Methodist Church, Lawrenceville, GA

05/30/2008 – The Armed Man, All-Saints Episcopal Church, Atlanta, GA

05/29/2008 – Accompanist, Patti Martin Master Recital, UWG

05/20/2008 – Stravinsky Symphony of Psalms, et al, Atlanta Boy Choir, Atlanta, GA

03/10/2008 – Accompanist, Luan Mueller Master Recital, UWG

02/28/2008 – The Music Man – Darlington School, Rome, GA

12/24/2007 – Christmas Program, All-saints Episcopal Church, Atlanta, GA

11/11/2007 – Brass Group, First United Methodist Church, Lawrenceville, GA

10/22/2007 – Accompanist, Faculty Chamber Music Recital, UWG

10/14/2007 – Brass Group, Second Ave. Baptist Church, Rome, GA

04/08/2007 – Orchestra, Decatur Presbyterian Church, Decatur, GA

12/20/2006 – Orchestra, Smoke Rise Baptist Church, Stone Mountain, GA

10/12/2006 - Brass Group, First United Methodist Church, Lawrenceville, GA

08/05/2006 – Rome Symphony, Rome, GA

02/20/2006 – Accompanist, Faculty Recital, UWG

Memberships:

International Trombone Association

American Federation of Musicians

Chamber Music Network

Bio:

Peter Mueller, trombone instructor for the University of West Georgia, has been a freelance pianist and trombonist since moving to Atlanta in 1998. He has accompanied soloists for competitions and recitals for over 30 years.

Mr. Mueller studied piano with Catherine C. Burton. He graduated Summa Cum Laude with a Bachelor of Music Education degree from Baldwin-Wallace College in Berea, Ohio. He received his Masters in Music Performance from Indiana University on full scholarship as a music theory associate instructor. He joined the Florida Symphony Orchestra as Principal Trombonist in 1976. His primary trombone teachers were Allen Kofsky, Keith Brown and Lewis Van Haney.

In 2002, Mr. Mueller collaborated with Joe Eller of Kennesaw University to record Charles Mason's Senderos Que se Bifurcan for Clarinet and Piano, winner of the 2002 Atlanta Clarinet Association Composition Contest. He has performed on piano and trombone with the Spanish Lyric Orchestra in Tampa and with Theater Of The Stars at the Fox Theater in Atlanta. On trombone, Mr. Mueller toured with the N.Y. Gilbert and Sullivan Players twice in 2004, and with the Hollywood Festival Orchestra tour of Taiwan in 2000. He is currently principal trombonist for the Macon Symphony Orchestra and Rome Symphony Orchestra and second trombonist with the Albany Symphony Orchestra.